
UNITED 
NATIONS 

D i s t r . 
GENERAL 

E/CN.4/1991/SR.20/Add.l 
22 February 1991 

O r i g i n a l : ENGLISH 

COMMISSION ON HUMAN RIGHTS 

Forty-seventh session 

SUMMARY RECORD OF THE 20th MEETING 
(SECOND PART*) 

Held at the Palais des Nations, Geneva, 
on Monday, 11 February 1991, at 3 p.m. 

Chairman; Mr. BERNALES BALLESTEROS (Peru) 

l a t e r : Mr. AMOO-GOTTFRIED (Ghana) 

CONTENTS 

Question of the r e a l i z a t i o n in a l l countries of the economic, s o c i a l and 
c u l t u r a l r i g h t s contained i n the Universal Declaration of Human Rights and i n 
the International Covenant on Economic, Social and C u l t u r a l Rights, and study 
of s p e c i a l problems which the developing coimtries face i n t h e i r e f f o r t s to 
achieve these human r i g h t s , including: 

* The summary record of the f i r s t part of the meeting appears as 
document E/CN.4/1991/SR.20. 

This record i s subject to correction. 

Corrections should be submitted in one of the working languages. They 
should be set f o r t h i n a meraorandiim and also incorporated i n a copy of the 
record. They should be sent within one week of the date of t h i s document to 
the O f f i c i a l Records E d i t i n g Section, room E.4108, Pala i s des Nations, Geneva. 

Any corrections to the records of the public meetings of the Commission 
at t h i s session w i l l be consolidated in a single corrigendum, to be issued 
s h o r t l y a f t e r the end of the session. 

GE.91-10699/2896B 



E/CN.4/1991/SR.20/Add.l 
page i i 

CONTENTS (continued) 

(a) Problems rel a t e d to the ri g h t to enjoy an adequate standard of l i v i n g ; 
f oreign debt, economic adjustment p o l i c i e s and t h e i r e f f e c t s on the f u l l 
enjoyment of human ri g h t s and, i n p a r t i c u l a r , on the implementation of 
the Declaration on the Right to Development; 

(b) Popular p a r t i c i p a t i o n i n i t s various forms as an important f a c t o r i n 
development and i n the f u l l r e a l i z a t i o n of a l l human ri g h t s (continued) 

Question of the r e a l i z a t i o n of the ri g h t to development (continued) 

Status of the International Covenants on Human Rights (continued) 

E f f e c t i v e functioning of bodies established pursuant to United Nations human 
rig h t s instruments (continued) 



E/CN.A/1991/SR.20/Add.l 
page 1 

QUESTION OF THE REALIZATION IN ALL COUNTRIES OF THE ECONOMIC, SOCIAL AND 
CULTURAL RIGHTS CONTAINED IN THE UNIVERSAL DECLARATION OF HUMAN RIGHTS AND IN 
THE INTERNATIONAL COVENANT ON ECONOMIC, SOCIAL AND CULTURAL RIGHTS, AND STUDY 
OF SPECIAL PROBLEMS WHICH THE DEVELOPING COUNTRIES FACE IN THEIR EFFORTS TO 
ACHIEVE THESE HUMAN RIGHTS, INCLUDING: 

(a) " PROBLEMS RELATED TO THE RIGHT TO ENJOY AN ADEQUATE STANDARD OF LIVING; 
FOREIGN DEBT, ECONOMIC ADJUSTMENT POLICIES AND THEIR EFFECTS ON THE FULL 
ENJOYMENT OF HUMAN RIGHTS AND, IN PARTICULAR, ON THE IMPLEMENTATION OF 
THE DECLARATION ON THE RIGHT TO DEVELOPMENT; 

(b) POPULAR PARTICIPATION IN ITS VARIOUS FORMS AS AN IMPORTANT FACTOR IN 
DEVELOPMENT AND IN THE FULL REALIZATION OF ALL HUMAN RIGHTS (agenda 
item 7) (continued) (E/CN.4/1991/11; E/CN.4/1991/NG0/6, 7 and 12; 
E/CN.4/Sub.2/1990/19) 

QUESTION OF THE REALIZATION OF THE RIGHT TO DEVELOPMENT (agenda item 8) 
(continued) (E/CN.4/1991/12; E/CN.4/1991/NGO/6, 7 and 10; E/CN.4/1990/9/Rev.l) 

STATUS OF THE INTERNATIONAL COVENANTS ON HUMAN RIGHTS (agenda item 17) 
(continued) (E/C.12/1988/1; CCPR/C/2/Rev.2; A/45/403; A/RES/45/135) 

EFFECTIVE FUNCTIONING OF BODIES ESTABLISHED PURSUANT TO UNITED NATIONS HUMAN 
RIGHTS INSTRUMENTS (agenda item 18) (continued) (E/CN.4/1991/46; A/45/636; 
A/RES/45/85 and 88) 

1. Mr. LEMINE (Mauritania) said that although the in t e r n a t i o n a l community's 
e a r l i e r tendency to attach greater importance to c i v i l and p o l i t i c a l than to 
economic, s o c i a l and c u l t u r a l r i g hts had been l a r g e l y corrected, and despite 
the f a c t that a comprehensive arsenal of l e g a l instruments was now av a i l a b l e 
to enable mankind to progress towards the common goal of general well-being 
fo r a l l , a great deal s t i l l remained to be done, e s p e c i a l l y i n the developing 
countries, whose economic s i t u a t i o n was extremely d i f f i c u l t . The debt burden, 
aggravated by development strategies which were sometimes inappropriate and by 
s t r u c t u r a l adjustment programmes which a l l too often neglected the s o c i a l 
dimension of development, meant that hundreds of m i l l i o n s of i n d i v i d u a l s i n 
several continents were faced with problems of sheer s u r v i v a l . 
Notwithstanding the p r i n c i p l e of i n d i v i s i b i l i t y of human r i g h t s , the enjoyment 
of c i v i l and p o l i t i c a l r i g h t s could have l i t t l e meaning f o r persons 
marginalized by extreme poverty and thus precluded from p a r t i c i p a t i n g f r e e l y 
and responsibly i n the development of t h e i r society. 

2. The t o t a l contrast between the opulence of some countries and the utter 
d e s t i t u t i o n of others was an a f f r o n t to the conscience of mankind as well as a 
threat to i n t e r n a t i o n a l peace and se c u r i t y . The Charter of the 
United Nations, as well as various i n t e r n a t i o n a l human ri g h t s instruments and 
declarations adopted by the General Assembly and other world forums, made i t 
incumbent upon a l l nations to co-operate with a view to ensuring development 
and creating the conditions necessary f o r the e f f e c t i v e enjoyment of a l l human 
r i g h t s . The u n i v e r s a l i t y of human r i g h t s was conditi o n a l upon i n t e r n a t i o n a l 
co-operation. The attainment of the goals set f o r t h i n the Declaration on 
the Right to Development adopted by the General Assembly at i t s 
f o r t y - f i r s t session presupposed a c t i o n not only at the na t i o n a l l e v e l , where 
States had to ensure that human ri g h t s were f u l l y incorporated i n t h e i r 



E/CN.4/1991/SR.20/Add.l 
page 2 

development models without being subordinated to economic or f i n a n c i a l 
considerations, but a l s o , and more e s p e c i a l l y , at the i n t e r n a t i o n a l l e v e l 
through the establishment, on the basis of i n t e r n a t i o n a l co-operation, of a 
just and equitable new i n t e r n a t i o n a l economic order. 

3. Mr. CHABALA (Zambia) said that the i n d i v i s i b i l i t y and interdependence of 
hviman r i g h t s were c l e a r l y attested by the documents before the Commission and, 
i n p a r t i c u l a r , by the chapter on the question of extreme poverty of the 
progress report on the r e a l i z a t i o n of economic, s o c i a l and c u l t u r a l r i g hts 
prepared by the Sub-Commission's Special Rapporteur, Mr. Turk 
(E/CN.4/Sub.2/1990/19). 

4. His delegation took the view that the Commission should encourage the 
formulation of disaggregated and r e l i a b l e i n d i c a t o r s which would, i n t e r a l i a , 
serve to measure progress and change within and between States over time and 
would also provide a method f o r i d e n t i f y i n g problems encountered by States i n 
the f u l f i l m e n t of economic, s o c i a l and c u l t u r a l r i g h t s . His delegation 
therefore supported the Special Rapporteur's preliminary recommendation to the 
e f f e c t that the Commission should request the Secretary-General to organize a 
seminar to consider the question of appropriate i n d i c a t o r s . It also supported 
the suggestion that the Special Rapporteur should be i n v i t e d to prepare a 
second progress report giving p a r t i c u l a r attention to the question of 
r e a l i z a t i o n of economic, s o c i a l and c u l t u r a l r i g h t s i n the context of 
s t r u c t u r a l adjustment and to the question of the role of i n t e r n a t i o n a l 
f i n a n c i a l i n s t i t u t i o n s i n the r e a l i z a t i o n of those r i g h t s . In that regard, 
the Special Rapporteur should, with the assistance of the Secretary-General, 
continue his d i r e c t contacts with the i n t e r n a t i o n a l f i n a n c i a l i n s t i t u t i o n s , 
notably the World Bank and the International Monetary Fund, and with the 
relevant departments at United Nations headquarters i n New York. The 
s i g n i f i c a n c e of that suggestion derived from the negative impact of 
conventional s t r u c t u r a l adjustment programmes on the s o c i a l and human 
s i t u a t i o n of the populations of developing countries and p a r t i c u l a r l y of t h e i r 
most vulnerable and disadvantaged sectors, a problem which had i n large 
measure in s p i r e d recent studies such as the UNICEF paper on Adjustment with a 
Human Face; Protecting the Vulnerable and Prowipting Growth and the UNDP Human 
Development Report 1990. The Commission should ensure that economic, s o c i a l 
and c u l t u r a l r i g hts were f u l l y taken into account by United Nations agencies, 
i n t e r n a t i o n a l f i n a n c i a l i n s t i t u t i o n s and other bodies i n t h e i r 
decision-making, programming and project implementation. 

5. Progress in the r e a l i z a t i o n of economic, s o c i a l and c u l t u r a l r i g hts i n 
developing countries had been adversely affected by the acute economic and 
f i n a n c i a l d i f f i c u l t i e s facing those countries and, i n p a r t i c u l a r , by the 
traumatic impact of the debt c r i s i s on the supply and d i s t r i b u t i o n of 
resources. The r e a l i z a t i o n of economic, s o c i a l and c u l t u r a l r i g h t s had to be 
seen i n a comprehensive and h o l i s t i c framework. That was also how his 
delegation viewed the question of the r i g h t to development, whose e f f e c t i v e 
implementation could only be assured by the establishment of a new 
i n t e r n a t i o n a l economic order based on equity, equality and genuine partnership. 
The f u l l r e a l i z a t i o n of the r i g h t to development as defined i n the Declaration 
on the Right to Development would ensure the implementation of human ri g h t s 
and the p a r t i c i p a t i o n of the people as the c e n t r a l subject and b e n e f i c i a r y of 
that r i g h t . At the regional l e v e l , that was the p r i n c i p a l aim of the A f r i c a n 
Charter f o r Popular P a r t i c i p a t i o n i n Development and Transformation. It was 



E/CN.4/1991/SR.20/Add.l 
page 3 

also the essence of the conclusions of the global consultation on the 
r e a l i z a t i o n of the r i g h t to development as a human r i g h t held i n January 1990, 
the report on which (E/CN.4/1990/9/Rev.l) was one of the documents before the 
Commission. 

6. Mr. RONQUIST (Sweden), st r e s s i n g the need f o r the Commission to devote 
more attention to economic and s o c i a l r i g h t s , said that i t was encouraging to 
note the a c t i v i t i e s c a r r i e d out i n that f i e l d by the Sub-Commission said 
e s p e c i a l l y by i t s Special Rapporteur, Mr. Turk, as well as by the Committee on 
Economic, S o c i a l and C u l t u r a l Rights. In that connection, he referred 
s p e c i f i c a l l y to the general comment on a r t i c l e 2 of the International Covenant 
on Economic, S o c i a l and C u l t u r a l Rights adopted by the Coiranittee at i t s 
f i f t h session (E/C.12/1990/CRP.5/Add.4). The need f o r i n t e r n a t i o n a l 
assistance and co-operation i n the context of the f u l l r e a l i z a t i o n of economic 
and s o c i a l r i g h t s , which was one of the points raised i n the general comment, 
also formed one of the basic elements i n the Convention on the Rights of the 
Ch i l d adopted by the General Assembly at i t s f o r t y - f o u r t h session. 

7. With regard to the question of the r e a l i z a t i o n of the r i g h t to 
development, he drew attention to the comments from hi s Government reproduced 
i n the comprehensive report of the Secretary-General prepared i n accordance 
with Commission re s o l u t i o n 1990/18 (E/CN.4/1991/12, p. 3). His delegation 
attached great importance to respect of human ri g h t s i n the development 
process and considered i t appropriate that the recommendation contained i n the 
report on the Global Consultation on the r i g h t to development prepared by the 
Secretary-General pursuant to Commission reso l u t i o n 1989/45 
(E/CN.4/1990/9/Rev,l) should be taken into accoxmt by a l l United Nations 
humanitarian bodies. In that connection, his delegation welcomed the idea put 
forward i n the introductory statement by the Under-Secretary-General f o r Human 
Rights that the Centre f o r Human Rights should convene an inter-agency 
conference i n order to enhance the dialogue within the United Nations system 
on ways of i n t e g r a t i n g htmian r i g h t s i n the development process, and also 
supported the proposal to strengthen the dialogue between the Centre and 
non-governmental organizations i n developing countries. 

8. His delegation would, as i t had done i n the previous two years, submit a 
dra f t r e s o l u t i o n on the status of the International Covenants on Htmian Rights, 
whose twenty-fifth anniversary was to be commemorated i n New York on 
16 December 1991. It urged those States which had not yet r a t i f i e d the 
Covenants to take the necessary steps i n order to become parties to them as 
soon as possible. The argument was sometimes advanced that to accede to the 
Covenants was less important than to respect t h e i r provisions i n p r a c t i c e . In 
his delegation's view, the two positions were not mutually exclusive, and i t 
was incumbent upon States both to respect and implement human r i g h t s standards 
at the n a t i o n a l l e v e l and to make t h e i r commitment to human ri g h t s an 
i n t e r n a t i o n a l treaty o b l i g a t i o n . The i n d i v i d u a l ' s r i g h t to have recourse to 
e f f e c t i v e remedies at the i n t e r n a t i o n a l l e v e l was of fundamental importance, 
and States should therefore be encouraged to recognize the i n d i v i d u a l 
complaints procedure under the Optional Protocol to the International Covenant 
on C i v i l and P o l i t i c a l Rights. With regard to the Second Optional Protocol to 
the Covenant, he said that Sweden, which had been the second State to r a t i f y 
the Protocol, urged other States which had abolished the death penalty to 
accede to the Protocol so that i t might soon enter into force. The Protocol 
could also serve as an incentive f o r States which had not yet abolished 



E/CN.4/1991/SR.20/Add.l 
page 4 

c a p i t a l punishment to consider doing so. In that connection, h i s delegation 
noted with s p e c i a l s a t i s f a c t i o n recent measures taken towards the a b o l i t i o n of 
the death penalty i n several countries, i n t e r a l i a , i n southern A f r i c a and i n 
Central and Eastern Europe. 

9. Turning to the report of the t h i r d meeting of persons c h a i r i n g the human 
rig h t s treaty bodies (A/45/636), he drew p a r t i c u l a r attention to the 
conclusions and recommendations contained i n paragraphs 51, 60, 66, 68, 69 
and 73 of the report. With regard to the comprehensive technical reviews and 
adequate travaux préparatoires recommended by the meeting i n connection with 
the d r a f t i n g of new instruments (para. 31), he referred to work currently i n 
progress on f i n a l i z i n g a compilation of the preparatory work on the Convention 
on the Rights of the C h i l d at the Centre for Htrnian Rights i n co-operation with 
Radda Bamen, the Swedish Save the Children. 

10. In conclusion, he said that e f f e c t i v e functioning of the treaty bodies 
could not be achieved unless adequate resources were provided f o r t h e i r 
a c t i v i t i e s . The resources of the Centre f o r Human Rights should therefore be 
increased. 

11. Mrs. GALVIS (Colombia) said that attention had been drawn at various 
human ri g h t s forums to the unity of the two generations of human r i g h t s , based 
on the fundamental c o r r e l a t i o n between the exercise of c i v i l and p o l i t i c a l 
r i g h t s and the existence of economic, s o c i a l and c u l t u r a l r i g h t s . The 
elimination, once and f o r a l l , of a l l forms of discrimination and i t s 
replacement by equal opportunities for a l l and f u l l p a r t i c i p a t i o n by a l l 
members of the community i n decisions of mutual i n t e r e s t was a prerequisite 
for the exercise of economic, s o c i a l and c u l t u r a l r i g h t s . That was the major 
a s p i r a t i o n of society at the present time, and the ultimate objective of the 
Commission was to secure the f u l l enjoyment of the Covenants approved and 
accepted by the i n t e r n a t i o n a l community, while Governments were responsible 
for e s t a b l i s h i n g conditions for the r e a l i z a t i o n of those aims i n t h e i r own 
countries. 

12. Both the domestic and i n t e r n a t i o n a l economic structures and p o l i t i c a l and 
c u l t u r a l régimes were e s s e n t i a l factors i n detemining the s o c i a l djmamic by 
which the commitments entered into under the i n t e r n a t i o n a l instruments were to 
be attained. Economic, s o c i a l and c u l t u r a l r i g hts were unquestionably more 
advanced i n the developed countries than i n the developing ones. Accordingly, 
the development model adopted by a cotmtry was decisive i n ensuring the 
a p p l i c a b i l i t y of both generations of human r i g h t s . 

13. An overview of economic development i n L a t i n America would help to grasp 
the background against which the p o s s i b i l i t y of achieving economic, s o c i a l and 
c u l t u r a l r i g hts could be understood. 

14. The Economic Commission for L a t i n America and the Caribbean (ECLAC) had 
described the 1980s as characterized by: d e b i l i t a t e d p o l i t i c a l i n s t i t u t i o n s ; 
an adjustment p o l i c y e n t a i l i n g extremely high s o c i a l costs, f o r the most part 
borne by the lower-income groups; a decline i n the dynamism of economies and a 
d e t e r i o r a t i o n i n l e v e l s of s o c i a l equity. The challenge facing the countries 
of L a t i n America was to i d e n t i f y a development model that would permit them to 
overcome the economic c r i s i s and simultaneously to provide a response to a 
whole range of s o c i a l needs: democracy had to be consolidated and grass-roots 



E/CN.4/1991/SR.20/Add.1 
page 5 

p a r t i c i p a t i o n extended, with greater s o c i a l j u s t i c e ; economic s t a b i l i z a t i o n 
had to be achieved through measures such as technological modernization, the 
struggle against unemployment, modernization of the public sector and more 
equitable income d i s t r i b u t i o n , while taking the necessary measures to preserve 
the environment. 

15. While ECLAC had pointed to the importance of domestic f a c t o r s i n 
r e s t o r i n g macro-economic equilibrium, there were also external circumstances 
whose impact was d e c i s i v e . The most important were the opening up of 
i n t e r n a t i o n a l markets, the external debt burden, opportunities of immediate 
access to technology and the s c i e n t i f i c t r a i n i n g necessary to promote new 
modes of production capable of competing on the i n t e r n a t i o n a l market. In the 
i n t e r n a t i o n a l sphere, there were other factors such as drug constjunption and 
the t r a f f i c i n arms, that determined the i n s t i t u t i o n a l s t a b i l i t y of a number 
of countries i n the region, and were responsible f o r much of the violence that 
had weakened na t i o n a l i n s t i t u t i o n s . 

16. With ECLACs overview i n mind, she pointed out that the unity between the 
two generations of r i g h t s was mirrored by the need f o r unity of a c t i o n 
di r e c t e d at the domestic and external factors that determined the environment 
i n which those r i g h t s were to be achieved, and which led n e c e s s a r i l y to the 
j o i n t r e s p o n s i b i l i t y of the i n t e r n a t i o n a l community to e s t a b l i s h conditions i n 
which the whole range of human r i g h t s contained i n the International Covenants 
could be attained. The commitment of the Governments of the developing 
countries had to be matched by a commitment on the part of the i n d u s t r i a l i z e d 
countries to improve the conditions of i n t e r n a t i o n a l co-operation, to 
eliminate those factors that prevented compliance with o b l i g a t i o n s and to 
contribute to stimulating develoimient models within which human r i g h t s could 
be f u l l y exercised. 

17. The f i r s t step was recognition of the r i g h t to development as one of the 
human r i g h t s of i n d i v i d u a l s , groups and covintries and as the expression of a 
universal commitment by the poor countries to accept r e s p o n s i b i l i t y f o r 
achieving a standard of l i v i n g to which a l l hvunan beings were e n t i t l e d , and by 
the developed countries to focus t h e i r p o l i c i e s on f a c i l i t a t i n g that process. 

18. L a s t l y , she said that the Committee on Economic, S o c i a l and C u l t u r a l 
Rights had embarked on a commendable supervisory task i n i t s analysis of 
country reports submitted under the Covenant. However, that task was 
r e s t r i c t e d to examining domestic f a c t o r s ; the Committee should also be 
empowered to consider external conditions and to make recommendations i n order 
to improve the i n t e r n a t i o n a l order, so as to s t r i k e a proper balance between 
i t s functions and those of the other supervisory bodies established pursuant 
to the International B i l l of Human Rights. 

19. Mr. MEZZALAMA ( I t a l y ) , speaking f i r s t on agenda items 7 and 8, welcomed 
the increased opportunities extended to the Commission to discuss problems of 
c r u c i a l importance to the s t a b i l i t y of the i n t e r n a t i o n a l coiranunity and 
co-operation among i t s members, such as the r i g h t to an adequate standard of 
l i v i n g , f o r e i g n debt, the influence of popular p a r t i c i p a t i o n on the 
development process, and the r i g h t to development i t s e l f . Recent s u b s t a n t i a l 
improvements i n the i n t e r n a t i o n a l climate had favoured the process of 
democratization and enlarged the area for co-operation. Major e f f o r t s should 
be made to ensure that the favourable s i t u a t i o n which had proved so b e n e f i c i a l 



E/CN.4/1991/SR.20/Add.l 
page 6 

to c i v i l and p o l i t i c a l r i g h t s was also extended to economic, s o c i a l and 
c u l t u r a l r i g h t s . Unfortunately, the s i t u a t i o n with regard to the r e a l i z a t i o n 
of the l a t t e r category of r i g h t s was f a r from s a t i s f a c t o r y . To hold the 
wealthy countries e n t i r e l y responsible f o r that s i t u a t i o n would be a f u t i l e 
exercise; external assistance could not compensate f o r inappropriate domestic 
p o l i c i e s and structures i n developing countries. A l l nations partook of a 
common r e s p o n s i b i l i t y . What was needed was a new, broader perspective and a 
more mature awareness of the connection between economic development, s o c i a l 
progress and peace. In that connection, he ref e r r e d to a report on foreign 
debt which Mr. Craxi , a former I t a l i a n Prime M i n i s t e r , had prepared at the 
request of the Secretary-General and expressed the hope that i t would 
contribute towards a j o i n t a p p r a isal of debt problems which were a f f e c t i n g 
many developing countries and impeding f u l l enjoyment of human r i g h t s . The 
s i t u a t i o n c a l l e d f o r innovative and pragmatic approaches not only i n t a c k l i n g 
s p e c i f i c topics such as foreign debt but also i n strengthening, with 
generosity and understanding, the l i n k between economic and s o c i a l questions 
on the one hand and human ri g h t s issues on the other. 

20. Turning to agenda items 17 and 18, he said that the system of reporting 
on the compliance by States with i n t e r n a t i o n a l obligations i n the f i e l d of 
human r i g h t s had, f o r a number of years, faced serious problems. In that 
connection, he expressed h i s delegation's deep s a t i s f a c t i o n with the 
i n i t i a t i v e s which had led to the t h i r d meeting of persons c h a i r i n g the htiman 
rights treaty bodies, the report on which (A/45/636) was before the Committee. 
Such meetings should be encouraged further and should be held on a periodic 
b a s i s . His delegation noted with i n t e r e s t the consolidated guidelines f o r the 
i n i t i a l part of the reports of States p a r t i e s contained i n the appendix to the 
report, and looked forward to the p u b l i c a t i o n of the manual on reporting 
r e f e r r e d to i n paragraph 66 of the report. The process of r a t i o n a l i z a t i o n 
should be studied and applied both i n the d r a f t i n g of n a t i o n a l reports and i n 
the a c t i v i t i e s of ad hoc bodies. A great deal of e f f o r t could be avoided i f 
agreement were reached on a uniform standard f o r n a t i o n a l reports. 
Computerization was c l e a r l y a necessity i n that connection. His delegation, 
which had been one of the f i r s t to point out the bene f i t s of computerizing the 
work of the Centre f o r Human Rights and of various monitoring bodies, 
expressed appreciation of the preliminary studies c a r r i e d out, as reported by 
the Secretary-General i n document E/CN.4/1991/46, and would strongly support 
any i n i t i a t i v e which might accelerate the execution of the programme envisaged 
by the Task Force on Computerization. 

21. Mr. STIGLICH (Peru) s a i d that i f some widely-voiced opinions were to be 
believed, c i v i l a n d p o l i t i c a l r i g h t s were the only r i g h t s that deserved 
consideration as legitimate human r i g h t s , and economic, s o c i a l and c u l t u r a l 
r i g h t s , together with the r i g h t to development were merely the ugly ducklings 
of the human r i g h t s family. Such a view led to the conclusion that 
develoixnent was an objective that depended on respect f o r i n d i v i d u a l r i g h t s 
and c i v i l l i b e r t i e s . 

22. While there was no doubt that the attainment of economic, s o c i a l and 
c u l t u r a l r i g h t s and of the r i g h t to development were obje c t i v e s , they were 
something more. They were obl i g a t i o n s of the State towards i t s c i t i z e n s . 
That should not be interpreted as meaning that States had an o b l i g a t i o n to 
provide each i n d i v i d u a l with everything he needed to achieve a stimdard of 
l i v i n g i n keeping with h i s d i g n i t y . That would be neither desirable nor 



E/CN.4/1991/SR.20/Add.l 
page 7 

possible. However, States had an ob l i g a t i o n to e s t a b l i s h the necessary riocial 
and economic conditions, by means of p o l i t i c a l and l e g a l measures, to allow 
i n d i v i d u a l s to achieve, through t h e i r own work, everything they needed to 
enjoy a decent standard of l i v i n g . 

23. However, the question arose as to whether the e f f o r t s made by States 
alone, and p a r t i c u l a r l y by developing States, were s u f f i c i e n t to achieve such 
conditions. C l e a r l y , a developing State could decide which domestic 
adjustments to e f f e c t , but i t s decisions would have scant or no impact within 
an i n t e r n a t i o n a l economic system that r e f l e c t e d the i n t e r e s t s of the most 
advanced and powerful economies. It was f o r p r e c i s e l y that reason that one of 
the purposes of the Charter of the United Nations was to achieve i n t e r n a t i o n a l 
co-operation i n solving i n t e r n a t i o n a l problems of an economic, s o c i a l , 
c u l t u r a l or humanitarian character, and i n promoting respect f o r human rights 
and f o r fundamental freedoms. It was e s s e n t i a l that the economic Powers 
should contribute to es t a b l i s h i n g an environment which, combined with each 
State's domestic adjustment e f f o r t s , would allow the developing countries to 
a t t a i n the r i g h t to'development. 

24. While economic, s o c i a l and c u l t u r a l r i g h t s were d i s t i n c t from c i v i l and 
p o l i t i c a l r i g h t s i n so f a r as they related to d i f f e r e n t aspects of human 
nature, they could only be viewed as part of a si n g l e and i n d i v i s i b l e whole. 
They had much i n common since both sets of ri g h t s required p o l i t i c a l w i l l and 
the necessary resources to ensure compliance with the obl i g a t i o n s ensuing from 
them. 

25. While no d i r e c t f i n a n c i a l cost was involved i n gviaranteeing the r i g h t to 
vote, considerable amounts of money were necessary to e s t a b l i s h and maintain a 
s a t i s f a c t o r y and e f f i c i e n t e l e c t o r a l authority to guarantee that the ri g h t to 
vote could be e f f e c t i v e l y exercised throughout a cotmtry. An e f f e c t i v e 
J u d i c i a r y , with a properly developed i n f r a s t r u c t u r e , also required 
considerable resources, as did an e f f i c i e n t p o l i c e force, s u f f i c i e n t l y 
well-paid to avoid corruption. An adequate transport and communications 
network i n order to allow i n d i v i d u a l s to work, invest and create wealth was 
also expensive to maintain. 

26. It was important to avoid the mistaken conclusion that the f u l l 
r e a l i z a t i o n of human ri g h t s merely depended on the promotion, through passive 
recognition by the State, of c i v i l and p o l i t i c a l r i g h t s . Nor should the 
necessary action by the State be confused with excessive State intervention. 
However, i t would also be wrong to conclude that only economic, s o c i a l and 
c u l t u r a l r i g h t s should be promoted, or that promotion of c i v i l and p o l i t i c a l 
r i g h t s had to await the attainment of the former. Both sets of r i g h t s should 
be simultaneously promoted, i n so f a r as they were i n d i v i s i b l e and 
interdependent, and those who asserted or assumed that economic, s o c i a l and 
c u l t u r a l r i g h t s were a substitute f o r c i v i l a n d p o l i t i c a l r i g h t s , or that the 
l a t t e r should be s a c r i f i c e d i n the name of the former, were on the wrong 
track. I n d i v i s i b i l i t y underscored the fundamental unity of Ьгшап r i g h t s as a 
whole, and r e f l e c t e d the fimdamental unity and d i g n i t y of human nature and, 
while interdependence pointed to the i m p o s s i b i l i t y of r e a l i z i n g one category 
of r i g h t s without simultaneously a t t a i n i n g the other. In other words, human 
rights could only be f u l l y and e f f e c t i v e l y achieved j o i n t l y and simultaneously. 



E/CN.4/1991/SR.20/Add.l 
page 8 

27. Mr. AMOO-GOTTFRIED (Ghana) said that h i s delegation, l i k e many others, 
believed that the achievement of respect f o r htiman r i g h t s was conditional upon 
the r e a l i z a t i o n of the r i g h t to development, and shared the view that a l l 
human ri g h t s and fundamental freedoms were i n d i v i s i b l e and interdependent. As 
the Under-Secretary-General had r i g h t l y pointed out i n his introductory 
statement, much remained to be done to improve the promotion of economic, 
s o c i a l and c u l t u r a l r i g h t s , which were of paramount importance f o r the f u l l 
r e a l i z a t i o n of human d i g n i t y . Most of the world's developing countries, 
caught up i n an i n t e r n a t i o n a l economic system which continued to s u f f e r from 
s t r u c t u r a l imbalances, were faced with problems such as hunger and 
malnutrition, abject poverty, i l l n e s s , i l l i t e r a c y and lack of adequate 
s h e l t e r . For m i l l i o n s of people around the world, the conditions of l i f e 
continued to deteriorate. The s i t u a t i o n should be seen as a challenge to the 
in t e r n a t i o n a l community to reform an i n t e r n a t i o n a l economic order not only 
unjust but a c t u a l l y h o s t i l e to developing countries. 

28. Experience had shown that poverty jeopardized the human ri g h t s of the 
most vulnerable groups of the world's populations; f o r as long as s o c i a l and 
economic d i s p a r i t i e s between nations continued to widen, durable peace would 
remain e l u s i v e . There was urgent need f o r i n t e r n a t i o n a l co-operation i n the 
development f i e l d . Since most developing countries lacked the means to 
undertake development e f f o r t s single-handedly, i t was e s s e n t i a l that the 
in t e r n a t i o n a l community should demonstrate as much commitment to the promotion 
of economic, s o c i a l and c u l t u r a l r i g hts as i t had done to the promotion of 
c i v i l and p o l i t i c a l r i g h t s . 

29. The r e a l i z a t i o n of the ri g h t to development also depended on the 
eradication of other obstacles such as racism, external d e s t a b i l i z a t i o n 
a c t i v i t i e s , foreign aggression and occupation. The much-heralded new world 
order had to be based upon mutual respect f o r States, peaceful coexistence, 
equality, non-interference i n the i n t e r n a l a f f a i r s of others and greater 
i n t e r n a t i o n a l co-operation. 

30. Mrs. RADIO (Yugoslavia), speaking on agenda items 7 and 8, said that 
the adoption of the Declaration of the Right to Development at the 
f o r t y - f i r s t session of the General Assembly had marked an important step 
towards the r e a l i z a t i o n of one of the purposes of the Charter as set f o r t h i n 
paragraph 3 of A r t i c l e 1, and was also i n l i n e with A r t i c l e 55 (a) and (b). 
The Declaration represented a s i g n i f i c a n t contribution to the concept of human 
rig h t s as a whole and l a i d the foundations f o r the integ r a t i o n of the human 
rig h t s concept into the planning, execution and evaluation of development 
projects. However, i t would be i d l e to speak about human ri g h t s while 
ignoring the f a c t that much of mankind was plagued by a serious debt c r i s i s , 
monetary i n s t a b i l i t y , unemployment and growing poverty which bred di s r u p t i o n , 
p o l i t i c a l i n s t a b i l i t y , tensions and f r u s t r a t i o n and s t a l l e d the developing 
countries' e f f o r t s to embark upon economic recovery and create conditions i n 
which human rights and democracy could be f u l l y enjoyed. 

31. The most important a c t i v i t y of the United Nations since the adoption of 
the Declaration on the Right to Development had been the holding of the global 
consultation on the ri g h t to development i n Geneva i n January 1990. 
Yugoslavia supported the conclusions íind recommendation emerging from the 
global consultation (document E/CN.4/1990/9/Rev.l, chap. V I I ) . It considered 
that the Commission's work on the question on the r i g h t to development had 



E/CN.4/1991/SR.20/Add.l 
page 9 

entered a phase i n which the implementation issue was of c e n t r a l importance. 
The need f o r co-ordinated action and for the establishment of an evaluating 
mechanism to ensure the promotion of the r i g h t to development should be 
reaffirmed. Her delegation also supported the idea of appointing a high-level 
committee of independent experts with relevant experience i n human ri g h t s and 
development, to report annually to the General Assembly through the Commission 
on Human Rights and the Economic and S o c i a l Council, on progress made i n the 
implementation of the Declaration (para. 194 of the r e p o r t ) . 

32. Her delegation had embarked upon consultations with the most interested 
delegations to the Commission concerning a dr a f t r e s o l u t i o n on the r i g h t t o 
development, and hoped that a l l other cotontries would j o i n i t i n a common 
at t e m p t t o produce a consensus re s o l u t i o n , as a t the previous session. I t had 
a l s o prepared a dr a f t r e s o l u t i o n on popular p a r t i c i p a t i o n , based upon the 
s t u d y i n doctunent E/CN.4/1991/11. The study represented a valuable 
contribution to the Commission's work at the current session, and her 
delegation took the view that the Secretary-General should update i t f o r 
consideration by the Commission a t i t s f o r t y - n i n t h session i n 1993. Her 
delegation a l s o welcomed the p r o g r e s s report on the r e a l i z a t i o n of ecoïiomic, 
s o c i a l and c u l t u r a l r i g h t s p r e p a r e d by the Sub-Commission's 
S p e c i a l R a p p o r t e u r , Mr. Turk (E/CN.4/Sub.2/1990/19). That documient, t o o , 
r e p r e s e n t e d a v a l u a b l e c o n t r i b u t i o n t o the Coiranission's work and c o u l d 
c o n s t i t u t e the b a s i s f o r a f u r t h e r u s e f u l r e s e a r c h on the t o p i c . 

33. Mr. Amoo-Gpttfried (Ghana) took the Chair. 

34. Mrs. QUISUMBING (Phil i p p i n e s ) said that despite the i n t e r n a t i o n a l 
community's h e i g h t e n e d awareness and commitment to address the i n d i v i d u a l ' s 
r i g h t t o development, more than two t h i r d s o f the w o r l d ' s population were 
s t i l l d e s t i t u t e . I n many d e v e l o p e d countries i t was perhaps t a k e n f o r g r a n t e d 
t h a t everyone c o u l d a t t a i n economic e q u a l i t y s and attention was t h e r e f o r e 
f o c u s e d on p o l i t i c a l r i g h t s . I n the developing coiintries, however, human 
development i n a l l i t s a s p e c t s - economic, s o c i a l , c u l t u r a l and p o l i t i c a l -
was vi e w e d as a s i n g l e u n i f i e d p r o c e s s coextensive w i t h the nation's l i f e as a 
whole, and a l s o as the c o l l e c t i v e r e s p o n s i b i l i t y of the e n t i r e community of 
n a t i o n s . Economic development programmes in h e r country were i n s p i r e d , 
governed and v a l i d a t e d by c o n c e r n f o r the i n d i v i d u a l . The P h i l i p p i n e 
Government was irrevocably committed t o the aim that everyone should have a 
g a i n f u l occupation so as to provide himself and his family with a standard of 
l i v i n g that was not only adequate but d i g n i f i e d . It was therefore with great 
anguish that h e r Government saw i t s development prospects compromised by the 
most devastating problem at present facing many developing countries, that of 
an onerous foreign debt burden. The p r e v a i l i n g conventional approach to the 
problem and the "Brady Plan" might have averted the collapse of the 
i n t e r n a t i o n a l f i n a n c i a l system, but the promised benefits of f a i t h f u l 
adherence to that approach by the deeply indebted developing countries had 
f a i l e d to m a t e r i a l i z e . None of those countries had received adequate new 
money flows, and none had returned to normal access to the i n t e r n a t i o n a l 
c a p i t a l market or enjoyed a b r i s k and sustained economic recovery. Instead, a 
paradoxical s i t u a t i o n had emerged whereby those countries had become net 
c a p i t a l exporters instead of net r e c i p i e n t s of c a p i t a l flows. The development 
programmes of middle-income indebted countries had been put on hold xmtil the 
c r e d i t o r commercial banks had f u l l y recovered and r e b u i l t t h e i r c a p i t a l 
b a s i s . The stringent adjustment programmes prescribed by i n t e r n a t i o n a l 



E/CN.4/1991/SR.20/Add.l 
page 10 

f i n a n c i a l i n s t i t u t i o n s had exacted a heavy t o l l on the debt-ridden developing 
countries' economic growth. In most cases, the heavy s o c i a l costs stemming 
from f a l l i n g incomes and l i v i n g standards, increased unemployment and swelling 
poverty had weakened the p o l i t i c a l s u s t a i n a b i l i t y of adjustment programmes. 
The most deleterious human costs, however, such as malnutrition which bli g h t e d 
the bodies and minds of future generations, might never be captured i n 
standard economic s t a t i s t i c s . 

35. The only p o s s i b i l i t y of reversing that trend lay i n i n t e r n a t i o n a l 
co-operation. R e c a l l i n g that a f t e r the Second World War, cr e d i t o r s had 
condoned the heavy debts of several western European countries i n the context 
of post-war economic reconstruction programmes, she stressed the urgent need 
which existed at the present stage f o r development programmes on both the 
national and i n t e r n a t i o n a l l e v e l s , without which the i n t e r n a t i o n a l community's 
commitment to human rights was i n danger of becoming a farce. 

36. Referring more p a r t i c u l a r l y to agenda item 17, she said that her 
Government had welcomed the adoption by the f o r t y - f i f t h session of the 
General Assembly of the International Convention on the Protection of the 
Rights of A l l Migrant Workers and Members of t h e i r Families, the l a t e s t 
addition to the standard-setting human ri g h t s documents of the 
United Nations. Its early entry into force would undoubtedly benefit the 
m i l l i o n s of migrant workers a l l over the world, including many thousands of 
F i l i p i n o overseas workers.' As the Commission continued i t s work on the 
elaboration of standards for hiaman rights protection, i t should not lose sight 
of the need to work f or the universal r a t i f i c a t i o n of the International 
Covenants on Human Rights. Her delegation welcomed the general comment 
recently adopted by the Committee on Economic, So c i a l and C u l t u r a l Rights 
(E/C.12/1990/CRP.5/Add.4) which r e i t e r a t e d the p r i n c i p l e that the two sets of 
rig h t s - economic, s o c i a l and c u l t u r a l on the one hand, c i v i l and p o l i t i c a l on 
the other - were i n d i v i s i b l e and interdependent. It hoped that continuing 
dialogue on that basic issue, i n p a r t i c u l a r at the proposed world conference 
on human r i g h t s , would r e s u l t i n the Covenants becoming u n i v e r s a l l y applicable. 

37. L a s t l y , with regard to item 18, she said that the P h i l i p p i n e s , as a State 
party to some 43 human r i g h t s - r e l a t e d instruments, including the s i x human 
rig h t s t r e a t i e s which had established t h e i r own respective mechanisms f or 
monitoring State compliance, attached great importance to the e f f e c t i v e 
implementation of United Nations instruments on human rights and p a r t i c u l a r l y 
to the e f f e c t i v e functioning of bodies established pursuant to such 
instruments. Her delegation endorsed the conclusions and recommendations of 
the t h i r d meeting of persons ch a i r i n g the human ri g h t s treaty bodies which had 
met at Geneva i n October 1990 (A/45/636), and, i n p a r t i c u l a r , those contained 
i n paragraphs 53, 60 and 67 of the report on the meeting. The Phil i p p i n e s 
joined other delegations i n emphasizing the need to make adequate f i n a n c i a l 
and hiaman resources a v a i l a b l e f o r the Centre for Human Rights, which serviced 
a l l the treaty bodies. 

38. Mrs. SANTOS PAIS (Portugal), speaking on agenda item 7, stressed the 
importance which her delegation attached to the work of the Committee oh 
Economic, So c i a l and C u l t u r a l Rights and noted with s a t i s f a c t i o n that at i t s 
f i f t h session i n December 1990 the Committee had adopted general guidelines 
f o r reporting by States parties (E/C.12/1990/CRP.4/Add.ll) as well as a 
general comment on a r t i c l e 2 ( i ) of the International Covenant on Economic, 
S o c i a l and C u l t u r a l Rights (E/C.12/1990/CRP.5/Add.4). Referring to the 



E/CN.4/1991/SR.20/Add.l 
page 11 

progress report on the r e a l i z a t i o n of economic, s o c i a l and c u l t u r a l r i g h t s 
prepared f o r the Sub-Commission by i t s Special Rapporteur, Mr. Turk 
(E/CN.4/Sub.2/1990/19), and i n p a r t i c u l a r to the question of s o c i a l and 
economic i n d i c a t o r s dealt with i n i t s Chapter I, she noted that the Committee 
on Economic, S o c i a l and C u l t u r a l Rights had decided to devote a whole day of 
i t s s i x t h session to a general discussion of that t o p i c . Her delegation 
supported Mr. Turk's recommendation f o r the holding of a seminaf under the 
United Nations Programme of Human Rights A c t i v i t i e s i n 1992-1993 f o r 
discussion of appropriate in d i c a t o r s to measure achievements i n the 
progressive r e a l i z a t i o n of economic, s o c i a l and c u l t u r a l r i g h t s 
(E/CN.4/Sub.2/1990/19, para. 220 ( a ) ) . 

39. With regard to the question of extreme poverty, which formed the subject 
of Chapter III of the progress report, she noted that the Sub-Commission had 
decided, i n accordance with the recommendation i n paragraph 220 ( c ) , to i n v i t e 
one of i t s members to draw up a plan of work f o r a study on that question. In 
that connection, she stressed the importance which her delegation attached to 
the elaboration of a precise d e f i n i t i o n of the concept of extreme poverty with 
a view to d e f i n i n g the d i s t i n c t i o n between the r i g h t to existence and the 
r i g h t to mere s u r v i v a l . 

40. Mr. KRENKEL ( A u s t r i a ) , speaking on agenda items 7 and 8, r e f e r r e d to the 
work done by the Committee on Economic, S o c i a l and C u l t u r a l Rights at i t s 
f i f t h session. With regard to sub-item 7 (b) on popular p a r t i c i p a t i o n , he 
noted the importance which was attached to the concept of popular 
p a r t i c i p a t i o n i n the context of freedom of a s s o c i a t i o n i n the report on the 
global consultation on the r i g h t to development (E/CN.4/1990/9/Rev.l). 

41. Notwithstanding the adoption of the Declaration on the Right to 
Development by the General Assembly at i t s f o r t y - f i r s t session, the 
i n t e r n a t i o n a l community was s t i l l divided with regard to the precise 
d e f i n i t i o n of that r i g h t . The r i g h t to development could not be viewed as 
the r i g h t of i n d i v i d u a l c i t i z e n s to claim f u l l economic and s o c i a l support and 
guarantees by t h e i r country and to invoke that r i g h t before n a t i o n a l l e g a l 
i n s t i t u t i o n s . Adequate development could not e a s i l y be measured or defined 
o b j e c t i v e l y , given current s o c i a l and economic i n e q u a l i t i e s and phenomena such 
as extreme poverty, hunger and homelessness i n many parts of the world. 
Furthermore, the degree of development d i f f e r e d considerably not only among 
but also within States or smaller e n t i t i e s . Rather, the r i g h t to development 
had to be seen i n the broader perspective of r e s p o n s i b i l i t y on the part of 
mankind as a whole to resolve economic and s o c i a l i n e q u a l i t i e s , strengthen 
i n t e r n a t i o n a l co-operation and f a c i l i t a t e the establishment of a balanced, 
equitable and just world order. National as well as i n t e r n a t i o n a l development 
p o l i c i e s and programmes should take into account and r e f l e c t the need f o r f u l l 
respect f o r human r i g h t s as a major element i n a complex and comprehensive 
development process. The search f o r c r i t e r i a i n order to measure progress i n 
the r e a l i z a t i o n of the r i g h t to development and f o r appropriate mechanisms for 
measuring, i d e n t i f y i n g and promoting such progress required the elaboration of 
a system of i n d i c a t o r s . Treaty bodies, and e s p e c i a l l y the Committee on 
Economic, S o c i a l and C u l t u r a l Rights should take those aspects of the r i g h t to 
development into account i n formulating general comments and i n reviewing 
reports of States p a r t i e s . In a d d i t i o n . United Nations bodies i n r e l a t e d 
subject areas should address the r i g h t to development i n the context of t h e i r 
respective mandates. The suggestions f o r the future implementation of the 



E/CN.4/1991/SR.20/Add.l 
page 12 

r i g h t to development contained i n the report on the Global Consultation were 
both i n t e r e s t i n g and u s e f u l . Likewise, the preliminary recommendations 
contained i n the progress report by Mr. Turk (E/CN.4/Sub.2/1990/19), and i n 
p a r t i c u l a r the reconmendation f o r cl o s e r involvement of s p e c i a l i z e d agencies, 
the i n t e r n a t i o n a l f i n a n c i a l i n s t i t u t i o n s and the Department of International 
Economic and So c i a l A f f a i r s contained i n paragraph 219 of the report, should 
contribute towards e s t a b l i s h i n g a cl e a r e r picture with regard to the role of 
the protection and promotion of hvunan r i g h t s i n the o v e r a l l development 
process. 

42. Mr. OGURTSOV (Observer f o r the Byelorussian Soviet S o c i a l i s t Republic), 
speaking on agenda item 7 and r e f e r r i n g s p e c i f i c a l l y to chapter I of the 
progress report prepared f o r the Sub-Commission by Mr. Turk, Special 
Rapporteur (E/CN.4/Sub.2/1990/19), noted that i t made no mention of the 
environment f a c t o r which, since the Chernobyl d i s a s t e r , had assumed primary 
importance i n his country. Seventy per cent of the f a l l - o u t from the accident 
had f a l l e n on Byelorussia, contaminating a t h i r d of the Republic's t e r r i t o r y 
and a f f e c t i n g a f i f t h of i t s population, i . e . 2,200,000 persons in c l u d i n g 
800,000 c h i l d r e n . The e f f e c t s of the accident on the population's health were 
f a r worse than had been foreseen by s c i e n t i s t s both in s i d e and outside the 
Soviet Union. The rate of occurrence of diseases such as cancer and 
leukaemia, although not expected to peak u n t i l 1994-1996, had already r i s e n 
sharply, e s p e c i a l l y among c h i l d r e n . It was feared that the point would soon 
be reached beyond which the nation's genetic pool was threatened by 
ex t i n c t i o n . New areas of r a d i a t i o n damage continued to be i d e n t i f i e d , and 
decontamination was f a i l i n g to y i e l d the desired r e s u l t s ; traces of 
radionuclides i n the human organism had been detected even i n s o - c a l l e d 
"clean" areas. Psychological tensions were growing; chaotic migration from 
contaminated areas had begun, and even organized resettlement e f f o r t s were 
running into economic, s o c i a l and psychological d i f f i c u l t i e s . Faced with such 
emergency conditions, the Republic's Parliament and Government had taken and 
were continuing to apply various urgent emergency measures. A d r a f t Act 
providing f o r s o c i a l protection of c i t i z e n s a f f e c t e d by the Chernobyl d i s a s t e r 
was c u r r e n t l y under consideration by the Supreme Soviet of the 
Byelorussian SSR, and a s o c i a l welfare fund designed to develop i n t e r n a t i o n a l 
co-operation i n the elimination of sequels of the accident had been 
established imder the name of "Byelorussia". The f i n a n c i a l and economic cost 
of the Republic's struggle f o r s u r v i v a l was enormous; economic losses alone 
amounted, i n absolute f i g u r e s , to over 100,000 m i l l i o n roubles, the equivalent 
of a s h o r t f a l l corresponding to eight annual n a t i o n a l budgets. Those were the 
d i f f i c u l t conditions with which his country was confronted i n connection with 
the r e a l i z a t i o n of economic, s o c i a l and c u l t u r a l r i g h t s . 

43. Mr. MBARUSHIMANA (Observer f o r Rwanda), speaking on agenda items 7, 8 
and 17, said that h i s country had r a t i f i e d both International Covenants and 
was f a i t h f u l l y f u l f i l l i n g a l l obligations a r i s i n g from them. Its periodic 
reports under both Covenants t e s t i f i e d not only to i t s f u l l compliance with 
i n t e r n a t i o n a l obligations but also to the e f f o r t s made by his Government at 
the n a t i o n a l l e v e l to ensure the promotion and protection of a l l human rights 
i n Rwanda. The p r i n c i p l e s of the Universal Declaration of Human Rights and of 
the Covenants were r e f l e c t e d i n his country's C o n s t i t u t i o n , l e g a l codes and 
national plans f o r economic, s o c i a l and c u l t u r a l development. 



E/CN.4/1991/SR.20/Add.1 
page 13 

44. Unfortunately, Rwanda's development p o l i c i e s , aimed at s e l f - s u f f i c i e n c y 
i n food production and the provision of a universal health s e r v i c e , had not 
yet y ielded the desired r e s u l t s . Despite s t r i c t economic controls and a 
c e r t a i n amovint of external a i d , Rwanda, l i k e most other developing coimtries, 
was s u f f e r i n g the f u l l e f f e c t s of the world economic c r i s i s , e s p e c i a l l y the 
increasing debt burden and the sharp drop i n the prices of coffee and tea, i t s 
p r i n c i p a l export products. Those constraints, together with c l i m a t i c and 
other factors of a more l o c a l nature, had s e r i o u s l y slowed down his country's 
development e f f o r t . The cotmtry's future i n the economic f i e l d would l a r g e l y 
depend on the q u a l i t y and quantity of the i n t e r n a t i o n a l community's support. 
As for the p o l i t i c a l f i e l d , i t should be noted that a referendum on the 
amendment of the Constitution and the establishment of p o l i t i c a l p a r t i e s and 
organizations was to be held i n 1991. Notwithstanding the continuing 
sep a r a t i s t a c t i v i t i e s of c e r t a i n minority groups nature, peace, development 
and hiiman r i g h t s formed the comer-stone of Rwanda's i n t e m a l p o l i c y . 

45. Ms. BILKEY (Observer f o r New Zealand) said that the systematic v i o l a t i o n 
of human r i g h t s c a r r i e d out by the Government of Iraq, a member of the 
Commission and a party to the Covenant on C i v i l and P o l i t i c a l Rights, was an 
outrage. Flagrant v i o l a t i o n s of that type should strengthen the determination 
of the i n t e r n a t i o n a l commimity at large and of the Commission i n p a r t i c u l a r to 
achieve t h e i r goal of universal respect f o r the Covenants. Accession to the 
Covenants had to be accompanied by a serious commitment to observe t h e i r 
provisions. Greater s o c i a l j u s t i c e could only be achieved by Governments 
s t r i v i n g to ensure f u l l enjoyment of c i v i l and p o l i t i c a l r i g h t s f o r a l l t h e i r 
c i t i z e n s as well as more equitable enjoyment of economic, s o c i a l and c u l t u r a l 
r i g h t s . While there was a steady t r i c k l e of States becoming p a r t i e s to the 
Covenants, the t o t a l number of parties was s t i l l below two t h i r d s of the 
United Nations membership. The proposed 1993 world conference on htiman r i g h t s 
could serve as a useful target date f o r States which had not yet become 
parties to the Covenants to do so. Appealing to States also to become parties 
to the F i r s t Optional Protocol to the Covenant on C i v i l and P o l i t i c a l Rights, 
she commended the non-governmental organizations f o r t h e i r v i g i l a n c e i n 
ensuring that the monitoring committees, as well as the Commission, were well 
informed of the human ri g h t s s i t u a t i o n i n a l l parts of the world. She also 
urged States to give urgent consideration to becoming p a r t i e s to the Second 
Optional Protocol on the a b o l i t i o n of the death penalty. 

46. It was her delegation's well-recorded view that, apart from work being 
done i n the Working Group on Indigenous Populations i n connection with the 
elaboration of a declaration on indigenous r i g h t s , the major focus of 
United Nations himian r i g h t s bodies should now be on the implementation of 
e x i s t i n g instruments. In order to increase awareness the Covenants i n the 
South P a c i f i c region, a human ri g h t s seminar hosted by the Cook Islands had 
been held i n Rarotonga i n November 1990. Her Government, which had 
contributed to the holding of the seminar, welcomed the p o s i t i v e involvement 
i n i t of the Centre f o r Htiman Rights. Greater use could be made of regional 
approaches i n order to promote human ri g h t s more widely. 

47. The regular meetings of persons c h a i r i n g the Ьглтап r i g h t s treaty bodies 
provided a useful forum f o r the c r o s s - p o l l i n a t i o n of ideas and experience. In 
commending the meetings held thus f a r f o r t h e i r e f f o r t s to streamline and 
r e f i n e t h e i r work and to ensure ongoing contacts, her delegation wished to 
suggest that they might begin considering the type of contribution they could 
make to the proposed world conference of 1993. Referring to the report of the 



E/CN.4/1991/SR.20/Add.l 
page 14 

t h i r d meeting, held i n October 1990 (document A/45/636), she noted with 
s a t i s f a c t i o n that the manual on reporting drawn up by UNITAR i n co-operation 
with the Centre f o r Human Rights would be published s h o r t l y , and also welcomed 
the consolidated guidelines f o r the preparation of the i n i t i a l part of reports 
appearing i n the appendix to the report. Presentation of reports should not 
be mere window-dressing but rather a constructive dialogue between the State 
concerned and the Committee. F u l l information from both Governments and 
a l t e r n a t i v e sources should be a v a i l a b l e to the Committee, and i t was desirable 
that at l e a s t one member of the Committee should have a thorough knowledge of 
the s i t u a t i o n i n the State concerned. Her Government had found the 
presentation of i t s report (CERD/C/184/Add.5) to the Committee on the 
Elimination of Racial Discrimination i n August 1990 a challenging and f r u i t f u l 
experience. In conclusion, she stressed the need for urgent attention to the 
resource constraints under which the Centre f o r Human Rights had to operate, 
and endorsed the recommendation for more adeqiiate funding and s t a f f i n g . 

48. Mrs. TEEKAMP (Observer for the Netherlands) said that her delegation 
welcomed the j o i n t i n i t i a t i v e by the Under-Secretary-General f o r Human Rights 
and the Administrator of the United Nations Development Programme concerning 
co-operation on the htmian r i g h t s dimension of development projects between 
UNDP and the Centre for Human Rights, and i t wholeheartedly supported the idea 
of convening an inter-agency consultation to explore the i n t e g r a t i o n of human 
rig h t s elements i n development a c t i v i t i e s . One of the issues which the 
proposed inter-agency consultation might u s e f u l l y take up was that of 
ind i c a t o r s f o r assessing progress i n the r e a l i z a t i o n of the economic, s o c i a l 
and c u l t u r a l r i g h t s . One of the i n t e r e s t i n g preliminary conclusions on that 
subject reached by Mr. Turk i n h i s report to the Sub-Commission 
(E/CN.4/Sub.2/1990/19) was that i n d i c a t o r s could a s s i s t i n determining 
v i o l a t i o n s of economic, s o c i a l and c u l t u r a l r i g h t s . That was e s p e c i a l l y true 
with regard to the non-discrimination clauses of the Covenant and the 
o b l i g a t i o n to r e a l i z e those r i g h t s progressively over time. Another topic 
which might be added to the inter-agency consultation's agenda was the 
follow-up on recommendations by the Committee on Economic, S o c i a l and C u l t u r a l 
Rights to the appropriate United Nations organs i n connection with e f f e c t i v e 
progressive implementation of the Covenant. 

49. Referring to the conclusions of the global consultation on the r i g h t to 
development as a human ri g h t (E/CN.4/1990/9/Rev.1), she noted that i n one 
conclusion democracy was seen as an e s s e n t i a l element i n the r e a l i z a t i o n of 
the r i g h t to development and that respect f o r c i v i l and p o l i t i c a l r i g h t s was 
considered a f a c t o r of importance to economic and s o c i a l development and as 
such should be an objective of development a c t i v i t i e s . The United Nations 
system might take advantage of the long experience of the Human Rights 
Committee i n dealing with country reports i n order to assess the problems and 
d i f f i c u l t i e s encountered by countries i n implementing c i v i l and p o l i t i c a l 
r i g h t s . 

50. Her delegation welcomed the report of the t h i r d meeting of persons 
cha i r i n g the hiunan r i g h t s treaty bodies (A/45/636) and p a r t i c u l a r l y endorsed 
the recommendation contained i n paragraph 58 of the report that the meeting 
should be i n s t i t u t i o n a l i z e d , i f possible on an annual b a s i s , as well as that 
contained i n paragraph 53 to the e f f e c t that a l l treaty bodies should be 
financed from the United Nations regular budget. U n t i l the appropriate 
procedures were completed, solutions might be found by advancing funds on a 



E/CN.4/1991/SR.20/Add.l 
page 15 

temporary basis and by e s t a b l i s h i n g a contingency reserve fund f o r the 
Committee on the Elimination of Racial Discrimination. Her delegation also 
endorsed the suggestion i n paragraph 57 of the report that c e r t a i n members of 
each treaty body should be appointed to follow developments i n one of the 
other treaty bodies and to report thereon to his or her own Committee. It 
would also welcome i t i f other arrangements for innovative mutual information 
were extended to other relevant United Nations bodies. With regard to 
d i f f i c u l t i e s encountered i n f a c i l i t a t i n g the necessary type and l e v e l of 
i n t e r a c t i o n with the Committee on the Elimination of Discrimination Against 
Women owing to present i n s t i t u t i o n a l arrangements» she s a i d that her 
delegation attached great importance to women's ri g h t s as an i n t e g r a l part of 
human r i g h t s , and would therefore be w i l l i n g to support proposals for an 
evaluation of the s i t u a t i o n of that Committee and for possible measures to 
prevent i t s becoming i s o l a t e d from the United Nations human ri g h t s system as a 
whole. 

51. Stressing the importance of the submission of adequate and timely reports 
for the e f f e c t i v e implementation of i n t e r n a t i o n a l human ri g h t s instruments, 
she noted with s a t i s f a c t i o n that c o l l a b o r a t i o n between UNITAR and the Centre 
for Human Rights was about to r e s u l t i n the p u b l i c a t i o n of a manual on human 
rights reporting (para. 66 of document A/45/636). UNITAR was a l s o , at the 
request of the Centre for Human Rights, organizing a t r a i n i n g course on human 
rights reporting for 17 countries in North A f r i c a and the Middle East. Her 
Government welcomed that i n i t i a t i v e and would contribute $US 75,000 to the 
project. In view of the importance of the establishment of a computerized 
data base to improve the e f f i c i e n c y and effectiveness of the functioning of 
the treaty bodies (para. 60 of the r e p o r t ) , her Government would consider 
making a contribution to the Centre f o r Human Rights f o r that purpose. 

52. Mrs. SPASIC (Yugoslavia), speaking i n the exercise of the r i g h t of reply, 
said that the representative of the International Federation f o r Human Rights 
had used the opportimity offered to him to address the Commission on 
agenda item 8 i n order to advance the p o s i t i o n of the Albanian se p a r a t i s t and 
t e r r o r i s t movement which continued to pursue i t s i l l e g a l a c t i v i t i e s i n her 
country. In submitting a long statement on the economic s i t u a t i o n i n the 
Autonomous Province of Kosovo and Metohija, the representative of the 
International Federation of Human Rights had c l e a r l y intended to misinform the 
Commission and to accuse Yugoslavia of d i s c r i m i n a t i n g against i t s c i t i z e n s of 
Albanian o r i g i n . Yugoslavia was a multinational commvinity, a multi-party 
society and a State ruled by law whose record of non-discrimination on 
national or any other grounds was well known. P o l i t i c a l a c t i v i t y was f r e e , 
the number of p o l i t i c a l parties running into three f i g u r e s , and the law did 
not r e s t r i c t the freedom of speech. The country was currently undergoing a 
process of p o l i t i c a l and economic reform which i n e v i t a b l y created s o c i a l 
problems for a l l c i t i z e n s , including those of Albanian o r i g i n . The economic 
reform had yielded s i g n i f i c a n t r e s u l t s f or the benefit of a l l Yugoslavs, 
whatever the nation or national minority they belonged to. It was the wish of 
a l l i n Yugoslavia to overcome the present period of p o l i t i c a l , s o c i a l and 
economic d i f f i c u l t i e s i n a democratic way and not i n the manner advanced by 
the Albanian s e p a r a t i s t s . In conclusion, her delegation could make de t a i l e d 
and concrete information on the s i t u a t i o n i n the Autonomous Province of Kosovo 
and Metohija immediately a v a i l a b l e i n w r i t i n g to anyone inte r e s t e d . 

The meeting rose at 9iQ5 




